
From:                                         Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk>
Sent:                                           20 August 2018 14:35
To:                                               'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject:                                     RE: LBE v Simon Cordell‐E00ED049 amended Order 09082018
Attachments:                          SM Court att note‐‐‐August 9th 18 CORDELL S.DOC
 
Hi Lorraine,
 
I will try to rewrite the order by tonight and send it over to you.
 
Please find attached last attendance note from David Greville who attended the last hearing.
 
Kind regards,
 
Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department
T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 20 August 2018 12:48
To: Trishna Kerai
Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 amended Order 09082018
 
Dear Trishna
 
I was wondering if you had time as yet to rewrite the order as it need to go to the court so that the order is sealed.
 
I have made edited it not sure if it can be worded this way but please see attached.
 
The reason I do not believe they can put
 
"And UPON the Defendant’s mother agreeing to engage with the Enfield Mental Health Unit team so the Defendant could
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